
 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-08-04CityCouncil/2022-08-04CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
8/2/2022 3:25 PM 

                  

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, August 4, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Participate Remotely Or In-Person 

Join Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88428454564?pwd=UjNDZHM1M0UwNGFaVlZlbHFDTGdEQT09 
Meeting ID: 884 2845 4564    Passcode: 576220 
Dial by phone     +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public 
meeting will be held to consider the following: 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL : July 21, 2022  
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4) OLD BUSINESS 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 07/25/2022 Fire/EMS Meeting 
b) 07/28/2022 Plan Commission – Cancelled  
c) 07/28/2022 Library Board 
d) 08/02/2022 Waterloo Water & Light 
e) 08/03/2022 Parks Commission 
f) 08/04/2022 Public Safety & Health Committee 
g) 08/04/2022 Public Works & Property Committee 

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Safety & Health Committee 
i) Wiener & Kraut 5K/2M Friends of KJML 9/10/2022 
ii) Wiener & Kraut Day, Waterloo Business Association 9/10/2022 
iii) Lateral Entry into Waterloo PD – Compensation discussion [NOTE: Council may meet in closed session per 

Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(c) “considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of an 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility.  Upon concluding 
a closed session, the Council will reconvene in open session.] 

iv) Request to Hire Morgan Matz as part time officer 
b) Public Works 

i) Update Culvert Ordinance 184-4 2022-07 
ii) Update Weed Notice Ordinance 261-3 2022-08 

   
7) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Resolution 2022-27 Authorize 2022 Debt - Request for Bids for $1,940,000 for various Capital Projects Proposals 
b) Ordinance 2022-09 Amending Municipal Code Section §53-4 Budget Revising the Budget Deliberation Sequence 
c) Resolution 2022-26 Use of Street and Alleys 
d) Proclamation Recognizing McKay Nursery for 125 years in Business 
e) Proclamation Recognizing F & M Bank for 125 years in Business 
f) Approve new Library Board Member Miriam Schilling 

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 08/02/2022  

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88428454564?pwd=UjNDZHM1M0UwNGFaVlZlbHFDTGdEQT09


 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-08-04CityCouncil/2022-08-04CityCouncilAgenda.docx 
8/2/2022 3:25 PM 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noticed. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 

clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 2  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-07-21CityCouncil/2022-07-
21CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
7/28/2022 9:13 AM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: July 21, 2022 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 

p.m. Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, and Weihert.  Alderpersons attending remotely:  
C. Kuhl.  Absent: Petts. Others attending remotely or in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Treasurer/ Deputy Clerk 
Tschanz; Utility Supervisor Sorenson; Library Director Kelli Mountford; Clerk Jeanne Ritter; Harrison Freuk from 
the Courier, and WLOO videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: July 7, 2022 [C. Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. Weihert 

abstains.  
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

4) OLD BUSINESS 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 07/12/2022 Waterloo Water & Light 
b) 07/12/2022 Cable Television Board Meeting 
c) 07/19/2022 Community Development Authority 
d) 07/21/2022Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
 

6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
a) June Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers  Motion to approve [Cummings/Weihert]VOICE 

VOTE: Motion carried.   
i) Parks – no report 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable Television  
 

7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 

i) June  2022 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $719,207.94; Payroll $127,473.35 & 
Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] Motion to approve [Thomas/Cummings] ROLL 
CALL: Ayes - Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert. Noes none. Absent Petts. Motion 
carried.   

ii) Resolution 2022-20 Budget Amendment #1.  New fund created for Contingency Funds.  Cable and Library 
adjustments.  Motion to approve [Cummings/Weihert]  ROLL CALL: Ayes – Cummings, A.Kuhl, C.Kuhl, 
Griffin, Thomas, Weihert. Noes none.  Motion carried.  Absent Petts. 

iii) Waterloo Fire/EMS – Permission to order chassis early.  Bring back next month.  No action 
iv) Waterloo Fire/EMS – Payout previous year vacation for Jason Butzine and Matt Petrie.  They can roll their 

vacation over into new year.  No action needed.   
b) CDA 

i) Terminating Madison Commercial Real Estate contract [Thomas/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried. Abstain Griffin. 

ii) Manuesha Business Center – Crack in wall of building/repair – funded by CDA [Weihert/Cummings] ROLL 
CALL: Ayes Cummings, A.Kuhl, C.Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas and Weihert.  Motion carried.  Absent Petts.  

iii) Amending/Replacing NMC Contract Motion. Hours increased from 12 hours to 17 hours. Residential blight 
will be done by the hour not as contract.  Business blight will be treated as part of Economic Development.  
Paid by TID 2 and TID 4.  1 year contract [A.Kuhl/Cummings]  ROLL CALL: Ayes – Cummings, A. Kuhl, 
C.Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas and Weihert.  Noes – none.  Motion carried.  Absent – Petts. 

iv) Economic Development Proposal – NMC Motion to move forward with proposal.  [Kuhl/Thomas] ROLL 
CALL:  Ayes – Cummings, A. Kuhl, C.Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas and Weihert.  Noes – none.  Motion carried.  

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 2 of 2  
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/COUNCIL - 1st and 3rd Thurs/2022-07-21CityCouncil/2022-07-
21CityCouncilMinutes.docx 
7/28/2022 9:13 AM 

Absent – Petts.   
 
 

 
8) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Resolution 2022-25 Petition for County Highway Aid Motion to approve [Cummings/Griffin] ROLL CALL: Ayes 
– Cummings, A.Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas and Weihert.  Noes – none.  Motion carried. Absent – Petts. 
 

9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Road surface changes on Minnehaha.   
Industrial Agreements will come from Waterloo Water & Light for August 4th meeting.   
 

 
10) ADJOURNMENT[ C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   7:25 pm 

 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

















































The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 184-4 Specifications for culvert construction.  

A. Size and location. All culverts placed on, in or along the highways, streets or alleys of the City, 

either under private driveways leading from the public highways to private property or otherwise, 

shall be of sufficient size and constructed in such manner and of such materials as to provide means 

for the flow of water naturally accumulating or flowing along the ditches on such highways, streets 

or alleys. Such culvert shall not be less than 24 inches in diameter on state trunk highways and 18 

inches in diameter on other streets and shall be of sufficient length to prevent injury to persons or 

property in the use of the highways and the entrance to and exit from the highways over and across 

such culverts. The Director of Public Works may determine the size of the culvert required. Any 

culvert hereafter installed in the City shall have apron end walls of the same material as the culvert 

pipe.  

B. Conditions for building. No building permit for the lot or parcel shall be issued by the Building 

Inspector until he is satisfied that the culvert has been placed, that sufficient gravel has been placed 

thereon to afford ingress and egress, and that the culvert end walls are in place.  

C. Existing culverts. The Director of Public Works may investigate and approve or disapprove the 

various existing culverts or other drainpipes placed in the highways, streets or alleys in the City. The 

Director may require culvert end walls to be placed on existing culvert installations where he 

determines it to be in the best interest of the City and the abutting property owners. The Director 

may also require the owner of an abutting property to remove, or cause to be removed or replaced 

with adequate facilities, any culverts or drainpipes which do not conform to the requirements as 

provided herein when, in his judgment, it is necessary to do so, either for the orderly construction, 

maintenance or repair of any such highway, street or alley or in providing for a proper drainage 

system thereon.  Replacing or repairing culverts shall be done at the expense of the property owner.   

 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 261-8 Weed control.  

A. Noxious weeds and rank growth prohibited. No owner or occupant of any lot or parcel shall allow 

such property to become overgrown with any weeds or grass so as to constitute a public nuisance, as 

defined in § 261-3H of this chapter. In order to prevent such growth and pollination, every property 

owner shall mow or cause to be mowed upon his/her property all weeds and grass twelve inches in 

height.   

B. Notification. The Mayor shall annually, on or before May 15, publish a Class 2 notice, under Ch. 

985, Wis. Stats., that every person is required by law to destroy all noxious weeds and other rank 

growth of vegetation, as defined in § 261-3H of this chapter, on land in the City which he owns, 

occupies or controls.  

C. Enforcement. If a property owner fails to control the growth of such weeds or rank growth of 

vegetation on her/his property, the Weed Commissioner shall serve upon her/him a notice, either by 

door hanger or by mail, as to this fact. If such owner fails to abate this nuisance within five days 

after service of the notice, the Weed Commissioner shall take action to abate such public nuisance.  

D. Costs. If the City causes a nuisance to be removed as provided in Subsection C above, the actual cost 

thereof, together with an administrative fee equal to 10% of the actual cost, shall be charged to the 

property owner.  Repeat offenders within a given season shall be charged and enhanced penalty 

consisting of two times the standard charge.  If such charges are not paid by November 15 of the 

year in which they are billed, such charges, together with an additional administrative fee for 

collection equal to 10% of the total of such charges and fees, shall be extended on the next 

succeeding tax roll as a tax charged against the property affected and collected in the same manner 

as are other taxes, pursuant to § 66.0517, Wis. Stats.  

 



Page 1 of 1  

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/resolutions/2022 resolutions/a - drafting/2022-27 authorizing the issuance of debt to 
fund 2022 fund expenses/#2022-27 authorize 2022 debt .docx 
8/2/2022 3:22 PM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESOLUTION #2022-27 
Authorizing The Issuance of Debt To Fund 2022 Fund Expenses 

 
Whereas, the 2022 approved budget calls for the issuance of debt to fund: 

• 2022 Jefferson/Leschinger/Polk Street road and utilities reconstruction project, and 

• 2022 Mill and Overlay of W. Riverside Dr/Minehaha Lane 

• Purchase of International Dump Truck for Public Works 

Whereas, the Clerk/Treasurer’s office at the direction of the Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee, 
after consulting with Ehler’s & Associates, conducted a limited competitive bidding process reaching out to 
over ten financial institution representatives in southern Wisconsin seeking $1,940,000 in debt proceeds as 
stated in the attached; and, 

Whereas, Capitol Bank submitted the low bid with Monona State Bank a close second;and, 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City of Waterloo, authorizes the Mayor and Treasurer/Deputy 
Clerk execute a loan agreement with Capitol Bank further authorizing the Mayor and Treasurer/Deputy 
Clerk to sign all necessary documents for the issuance of 2022 debt as outline in the attached with debt 
proceeds not to exceed $1,940,000. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____________, 2022. 
        City of Waterloo 
        Signed:  
        _______________________________ 
        Mayor Jenifer Quimby 
 
Attest: 
__________________________ 
Mike Tschanz, Treasurer/Deputy Clerk 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
















https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/ORDINANCES/2022 ORDINANCES/1_DRAFTS/2022-10 Amending Municipal Code 

Section 53-4 Budget Revising the Budget/#2022-10 Budget Deliberation Sequence.docx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE #2022-10 

 
AMENDING MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION § 53-4 BUDGET  

REVISING THE BUDGET DELIBERATION SEQUENCE  
 

The City Council of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 

SECTION I: § 53-4 Budget is hereby amended as follows: 

§ 53-4 Budget. 

A. Preliminary budget framework. On or before the 1st Thursday in July, as initially submitted by the  

Mayor, to the Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee establishing parameters and target levels of 

projected revenues  and expenditures for each department for the ensuing fiscal year.  

B. A. Departmental estimates. Each year, on or before October 1, the 2nd Thursday of July, each officer, 
department and committee shall timely file with a five-year capital budget based on the budget parameters to 
the Clerk-Treasurer an itemized statement of anticipated disbursements. On or before  the end of July each 
officer, department and committee will provide an itemized statement of anticipated disbursements including 
a one-year operations budget to the Clerk-Treasurer.  Made so to carry out the powers and duties of such 
officer, department or committee during the preceding fiscal year, and a detailed statement of the receipts and 
disbursements on account of any special fund under the supervision of such officer, department or committee 
during such year, and of the condition and management of such fund, along with detailed estimates of the 
same matters for the current fiscal year and for the ensuing fiscal year.  Such statements shall be presented in 
the form prescribed by the Clerk-Treasurer and shall be designated as "Departmental Recommended Budgets" 
and shall be as nearly uniform as possible for the main division of all departments for incorporation into the 
budget document. 

C. B. Preparation procedure. 

(1) Budget to include. Each year the Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee, with the assistance of 

the Clerk-Treasurer and the appropriate committees, officers and department heads, shall prepare and 

submit to the Council a proposed budget presenting a financial plan for conducting the affairs of the 

City for the ensuing calendar year.  The budget shall include the following information: [Amended 3-

15-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-06] 

(a) The expense of conducting each department and activity of the City for the ensuing fiscal year 

and corresponding items for the current year and last preceding fiscal year with reasons for 

increase and decrease recommended as compared with appropriations for the current year. 



https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/ORDINANCES/2022 ORDINANCES/1_DRAFTS/2022-10 Amending Municipal Code 

Section 53-4 Budget Revising the Budget/#2022-10 Budget Deliberation Sequence.docx 

(b) An itemization of all anticipated income of the City from sources other than general property taxes 

and bonds issued, with a comparative statement of the amounts received by the City from each of the 

same or similar sources for the last preceding and current fiscal year. [Amended by Ord. No. 88-4] 

SECTION II:  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication 

as provided by law.  

 

 

        By Order of the City Council of the City of Waterloo 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________________ 

        Mayor Jenifer Quimby 

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter 

City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

Dated Adopted:   

 

Date Published:   

 

 

 



https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/ORDINANCES/2022 ORDINANCES/1_DRAFTS/2022-10 Amending Municipal Code 

Section 53-4 Budget Revising the Budget/#2022-10 Budget Deliberation Sequence.docx 

(c) Such other information as may be required by the Council and by state law. 

(2) Copies for citizens. The City shall provide a reasonable number of copies of the budget thus prepared 

for distribution to citizens. 

C D Budget summary. The Clerk-Treasurer shall prepare a summary of the budget and shall publish the 

notice required under § 65.90(3)(a), Wis. Stats. Pursuant to § 65.90(3)(b), Wis. Stats., the budget 

summary shall include the following: [Added by Ord. No. 88-41 

(1) All expenditures, by major expenditure category. 

(2) All revenues, by major revenue source. 

(3) Any financing source and use not included under Subsection C D(1) and (2) above. 

(4) All beginning and year end fund balances. 

D F Appropriation ordinance. The Finance, Insurance and Personnel Committee shall submit to the Council, at 

the time the annual budget is submitted, the draft of an appropriation ordinance providing for the 

expenditures proposed for the ensuing fiscal year. Upon the submission of the proposed appropriation 

ordinance to the Council, it shall be deemed to have been regularly introduced therein. 

I- Hearing. The Council shall hold a public hearing on the budget as required by law. Following the public 

hearing, the proposed budget may be changed or amended and shall take the same course in the Council 

as other resolutions. 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.comlsites/FilesharesIdata/Common/ORDINANCES/2020  

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.comlsites/FilesharesIdata/Common/ORDINANCES/2020


Page 1 of 1  

HTTPS://WATERLOOWI.SHAREPOINT.COM/SITES/FILESHARES/DATA/common/resolutions/2022 resolutions/a - drafting/2022-26 use of streets and alleys/#2022-25 
petition for county highway aid.docx 
8/1/2022 12:47 PM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Form FmHA-WI 442-33 

(8-24-81) 

Resolution 2022-26 

RESOLUTION - USE OF STREETS AND ALLEYS 

 

A Resolution providing for the use of streets and alleys by the Waterloo Water & Light Commission for the 

purpose of construction, operation and maintenance of the proposed utility system(s). 

 

WHEREAS, the above stated utility intends to construct, operate, and maintain water and/or 

sewerage system(s) within the City of Waterloo as described in the Right-of-Way Map Certification, 

a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A by reference (the “Certification”) and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Waterloo owns, or has sufficient easement or right of way rights, the 

properties, streets and alleys upon which the lines and appurtenances for the above system(s) will be 

upon or under as described within the Certification. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the  City of Waterloo DOES HEREBY grant a 

perpetual easement to the Waterloo Water & Light Commission for the use of streets and alleys for 

purposes of construction, operating and maintenance of the lines and appurtenances of the Water 

and/or Sewerage system(s), as described within the Certification. The following described real estate 

shall be used for a wastewater treatment plant. (PW-172)       

 

 

Moved by          

 

Seconded by        , that the foregoing resolution be adopted. 

Motion carried. 

 

 

Dated this      day of     , 2022. 

 

 

 

 

              

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

        

Jeanne, Ritter, City Clerk 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/

